
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

DECEMBER 15, 2020 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCILMAN MARKEL WHITTINGTON 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCILMAN TRAVIS BEARD 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCILMAN MIKE BRYAN 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

- 1 -



1. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION CALLING AND PROVIDING FOR THE 

HOLDING OF A SPECIAL ELECTION BL  

2. IN THE MATTER OF NUISANCE PROPERTIES ORDINANCE BL 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

3. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON 

DECEMBER 1, 2020 

4. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT FOR THE 

EOD UNIT (K-9) AC 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT FOR THE 

EOD UNIT AC 

9. IN THE MATTER OF SOLE SOURCE FOR COLORADO TIME SYSTEMS AF 

10. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL AF 

11. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS AND RETIREMENT OF DUTY WEAPON (HASSELL) 

BA 

12. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS VEHICLE   BA 

13. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 

EASON BOULEVARD BRIDGE RIP RAP BID # 2020-036-PW DRB 

14. IN THE MATTER OF BAD DEBT WRITE-OFF JULY 2019 – DECEMBER 2019 JT  

15. IN THE MATTER OF TRA MINUTES DECEMBER 10, 2020 DB 

16. IN THE MATTER OF BID REJECTION 2020-037FP MAINTENANCE BL 

17. IN THE MATTER OF  PROCUREMENT FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND 

HOUSEKEEPING OF FAIRPARK DISTRICT CAMPUS AND DOWNTOWN TUPELO 

CORE GENERAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE BL 

18. IN THE MATTER OF COLISEUM MINUTES OCTOBER 26, 2020 KK 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

- 2 -



STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

E1. IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION BL  

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION CALLING AND PROVIDING FOR THE 

HOLDING OF A SPECIAL ELECTION BL  
  

 

Request:  

Resolution setting election for Major Thoroughfare Plan Phase VII. 

Public Hearing was held on December 1, 2020. 

- 4 -

Item # 1.



 

RESOLUTION 

 

 A RESOLUTION CALLING AND PROVIDING FOR THE HOLDING OF A 

SPECIAL ELECTION WITHIN THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, TO 

DETERMINE IF THE CITY OF TUPELO SHALL INCREASE THE LIMITATION 

PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 27-39-321, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED, 

TO AUTHORIZE CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) MILLS OF AD 

VALOREM TAXES UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF 

TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND FOR EACH 

OF THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, THE 

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY TO BE USED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTING, 

IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, 

WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Tupelo city Council (the “Governing Body”) acting for and on behalf of 

the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (the “City”) does hereby find, determine, adjudicate and declare 

as follows: 

 

 1. It is necessary and advisable and in the public interest of the City and its 

inhabitants to continue additional revenues for the purpose of street improvements, including 

constructing, improving or paving streets, sidewalks, driveways, parkways, walkways or public 

parking facilities and purchasing land therefor, for which there are no other available funds on 

hand. 

 

 2. Under the provision of Section 27-39-321(2) Mississippi Code of 1972, as 

amended, the City is authorized to call an election on the question of increasing the limitation 

prescribed in Section 27-39-321(1), so as to authorize a special additional ad valorem tax levy 

for the purpose of obtaining and continuing such additional revenues for street improvements; 

and 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION 1: The Governing Body does hereby determine that there exists a need for 

additional revenues for street improvements and does declare its intentions to continue the levy 

of an additional ten (10) mills of ad valorem taxes upon all taxable property within the City of 

Tupelo for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021, and for each of the next four (4) 

succeeding fiscal years thereafter, the total receipts from which special levy to be used for the 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 

purpose of constructing, improving or paving streets, sidewalks, driveways, parkways, walkways 

or public parking facilities, and purchasing land therefor. 

 

 SECTION 2: A special election shall be and the same is hereby called and ordered to be 

held within the City of Tupelo, Mississippi, on Tuesday the ___ of February, 2021, for the 

purpose of submitting to the qualified electors of the City in the following proposition: 

 

 SHALL THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, (THE “CITY”) INCREASE THE 

LIMITATION PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 27-39-321, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS 

AMENDED, TO AUTHORIZE CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) 

MILLS OF AD VALOREM TAXES UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE 

CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND 

FOR EACH OF THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, 

THE TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY TO BE USED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTING, 

IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, 

WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES, AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR. 

 

 SECTION 3: The polling places at which all qualified electors will vote in the special 

election will be the polling places as set forth below. 

 

 The polling places for said election shall open at 7:00 a.m. and be kept open until 7:00 

p.m. of the aforesaid date, and all qualified electors of the City will be entitled to vote in said 

election. 

 

 SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall give no less than three weeks’ notice of said special 

election by publication of the notice thereof in the Northeast Mississippi Daily Journal, a 

newspaper published in Tupelo, Mississippi and having a general circulation among the people 

of the City and qualified under Section 13-3-31, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.  The 

notice shall be published once a week for at  least three consecutive weeks next preceding the 

date of said election, said publication dates being on December _____, 2020, December ____, 

2020, January ____, 2021 and January____, 2021, and notice shall be posted at three public 

placed in the City of Tupelo.  The notice shall be substantially in the following form: 

 

 NOTICE OF SPECIAL ELECTION 

 CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 Notice is hereby given to the qualified electors of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (the 

“City”), that a Special Election will be held in said City on Tuesday, the ___ day of February, 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 

2021, for the purpose of submitting to the qualified electors of the City the following 

proposition: 

 PROPOSITION 1 – STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

  

 SHALL THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI (THE “CITY”) INCREASE THE 

LIMITATION PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 27-39-321, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS 

AMENDED, TO AUTHORIZE CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) 

MILLS OF AD VALOREM TAXES UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE 

CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND 

FOR THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, THE 

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY TO BE USED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTING, 

IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, 

WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR. 

 

The special election will be held in the following polling places in the City: 

 

Ward    Precinct   Location 

1    1    American Legion Post 49   

1    2    Tupelo Furniture Market 

2    3    Wesley United Methodist 

3    4    Calvary Baptist Family Ministry  

        Center 

3    5    Lawndale Presbyterian Church 

4    6    C.C. Augustus Center 

4    7    Police Athletic League PAL 

5    8    JT Neely Community Center 

5    9    Student Services Center @ ICC 

6    10    Wildwood Baptist Church 

6    11    Harrisburg Baptist Church 

7    12    Haven Acres Community Center 

7    13    First Pentecostal Church 

 

 The polls of said election will be opened at seven o’clock in the morning (7:00 a.m.) and 

will be kept open until seven o’clock in the evening (7:00 p.m.) of the aforesaid date and the said 

election will be held and conducted as far as practicable, in accordance with the manner 

prescribed for holding of elections for the issuance of bonds by political subdivisions and 

otherwise in accordance with the laws regulating general elections in the State of Mississippi and 

the City of Tupelo, Mississippi. 

 

 All qualified electors of said City will be entitled to vote in the said election. 

- 7 -

Item # 1.



 

 SECTION 5: The special election will be held and conducted by the Election 

Commission within and for the City and shall be conducted as far as practicable, in accordance 

with the laws regulating municipal bond election as provided in Section 27-39-321(2) of the 

Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, and otherwise in accordance with the general election 

laws in the State of Mississippi and in the City.  When the Election Commission shall have 

received the returns of the election and ascertained the result thereof, it shall, after having 

canvassed the same, forthwith make and return the results to the Governing Body of the City by 

filing a report setting out its action in the holding of the special election and the result thereof. 

 

 SECTION 6: The ballot to be used at said special election shall be in substantially the 

following form, to-wit: 

 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL ELECTION 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

Tuesday, the ____ day of FEBRUARY, 2021 

 

PROPOSITION 1 – STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 SHALL THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI (THE “CITY”) INCREASE THE 

AMENDED, TO AUTHORIZE CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) 

MILLS OF AD VALOREM TAXES UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE 

CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND 

FOR THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, THE 

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY TO BE USED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTING, 

IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, 

WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR? 

 

FOR CONTINUING THE TEN (10) MILLS SPECIAL  

LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENTS    _______ 

 

AGAINST CONTINUING THE TEN (10) MILLS SPECIAL 

LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENTS    _______ 

 

Place a mark in the square opposite your choice on the proposition. 

 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL ELECTION 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

- 8 -

Item # 1.



 

Tuesday, the _____ day of February, 2021 

 

 SECTION 7:  The Chair of Election Commission, or his or her designee, shall be and is 

hereby designated and appointed to have the ballots prepared and printed for use in the holding 

of the special election.  If the Chair or designee is unable to have the ballots prepared and 

printed, the Election Commission will appoint another Commissioner for this purpose. 

 

 SECTION 8:  The City Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forthwith 

prepare a true and correct copy of this resolution and to certify the same to the Election 

Commission for the City as and for their warrant and authority for the holding of the special 

election as herein provided and required by the laws of the State of Mississippi. 

  

SECTION 9:  If approved by a majority of the qualified electors of the city voting 

thereon, the limitation prescribed in section 27-39-321, shall be increased to continue and renew 

the levy of an additional ten (10) mills of ad valorem taxes upon all taxable property within the 

City of Tupelo for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and for each of the next four (4) 

succeeding fiscal years thereafter, the total receipts from which special levy to be used for the 

purpose of street improvements, including constructing, improving or paving streets, sidewalks, 

driveways, parkways, walkways or public parking facilities, and purchasing land therefor. 

 

SECTION 10:  The City Clerk shall be and is hereby directed to procure from the 

publisher of the aforesaid newspaper the customary proof of publication of the Notice of Election 

and to have the same presented to the Governing Body. 

  

SECTION 11:  In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction shall find that any 

portion of this resolution invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the resolution shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

 

The foregoing resolution was proposed in a motion by Council Member 

_________________________, seconded by Council Member _________________________ 

 

Councilmember Whittington voted  _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember M. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jennings voted  _______________ 

 

Having received a majority vote, the President of the Council declared that the resolution 

had passed as set forth above. 

 

 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI on this the _____ day of ______________________, 2020. 

 

- 9 -

Item # 1.



 

     CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

     BY:______________________________ 

          Mike Bryan, City Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of Council 

 

 

 

     APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON, Mayor 

 

      

 

     _____________________________________ 

      DATE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 10 -

Item # 1.



 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL ELECTION 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

Tuesday, the _____ day of February, 2021 

 

PROPOSITION 1 – STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 SHALL THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI (THE “CITY”) INCREASE THE 

AMENDED, TO AUTHORIZE CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) 

MILLS OF AD VALOREM TAXES UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE 

CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2021, AND 

FOR THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, THE 

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY TO BE USED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTING, 

IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKWAYS, 

WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR? 

 

FOR CONTINUING THE TEN (10) MILLS SPECIAL  

LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENTS    _______________________ 

 

AGAINST CONTINUING THE TEN (10) MILLS SPECIAL 

LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENTS    _______________________ 

 

Place a mark in the square opposite your choice on the proposition. 

 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL ELECTION 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

Tuesday, the ____ day of February, 2021 

 

- 11 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF NUISANCE PROPERTIES ORDINANCE 
  

 

Request:  

Ordinance addressing chronic nuisance properties (criminal activity, discharge of weapons, 

noise, gang related activities). 

This was on the Study Agenda on December 1 and a Work Session was held on December 8, 

2020. 

- 12 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

ON DECEMBER 1, 2020 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve. 

- 13 -

Item # 3.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

DECEMBER 01, 2020 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Council Chambers 

in the City Hall building on Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council members Markel Whittington, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Mike 

Bryan and Willie Jennings; Attorney Ben Logan and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  

  

Councilman Markel Whittington gave the invocation. Councilman Travis Beard led the pledge of 

allegiance.    

  

President Mike Bryan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Councilman Palmer moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to confirm the agenda and agenda order 

as presented.  The vote was unanimous in favor. 

PUBLIC RECOGNITIONS 

Councilman Lynn Bryan commended Greg Pirkle and the Major Thoroughfare Committee for all the 

hard work they do and said he thinks they have done and continue doing a great job. 

Councilwoman Nettie Davis said she hopes everyone had a Happy Thanksgiving and gave a special 

thanks to all those who gave turkeys for the holidays. She also invited all to attend the 75th birthday 

celebration of Emanuel Church of God in Christ, which will be held on Sunday, December 6. 

Councilman Mike Bryan reminded everyone to shop local. 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Shelton began by saying that he was appreciative that he had the option to use ZOOM due to 

COVID-19. He echoed Councilman M Bryan in urging all to shop local to support our businesses. He 

agreed with Councilman L Bryan's comments concerning what a wonderful program MTP is and how it 

has been a benefit to the City of Tupelo. He mentioned several Proclamations that he has recently 

signed: 1. Slim Jxmmi Day (APPENDIX A) 2. Swae Day (APPENDIX B) 3. Asya Branch Day 

(APPENDIX C) and 4. Lung Cancer Awareness Month (APPENDIX D). The economy of the City of 

Tupelo is strong, in spite of COVID-19. Sales tax receipts for the last 8 years is record setting. There are 

currently local and state executive orders concerning protocol to fight the spread of COVID-19: masks, 

hand washing, social distancing and avoiding large crowds.  

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES FOR TUPELO 

MAJOR THOROUGHFARE PROGRAM VII 

- 14 -

Item # 3.



Mr. Eddie Carnathan, former member of the Major Thoroughfare Committee, encouraged the Council to 

continue to support the Major Thoroughfare Program and to consider partnering with other agencies to 

widen Gloster/Highway 145 North from Tupelo to Highway 45.  

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR REZONING 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to table this item for rezoning of 

property located at 2003 S Veterans Boulevard from Industrial to Mixed Use Residential. The vote was 

unanimous in favor to table. 

IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STREET IMPROVEMENT 

PRIORITIES FOR THE TUPELO MAJOR THOROUGHFARE PLAN PHASE VII 

Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman Whittington, to approve the Ordinance 

Establishing Street Improvement priorities for the Tupelo Major Thoroughfare Plan Phase VII. The 

Tupelo Major Thoroughfare Program Committee recommended a list of priorities for Phase VII which is 

contained in the Ordinance. Under the terms of this ordinance, the Major Thoroughfare Citizens 

Oversight and Lobbying Committee has also recommended to the City Council that 2.5 mills of the 10 

mills annually received for the Major Thoroughfare Phase VII Program will be used by the City to 

maintain Major Thoroughfare roads. Eligible roads for maintenance are attached and incorporated by 

reference to the ordinance. An executed copy of the Ordinance is attached to these minutes and 

incorporated herein as APPENDIX E. 

IN THE MATTER OF ORDINANCE FOR REZONING 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to table this Ordinance for Rezoning. 

The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 17, 2020 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Councilman Palmer moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to approve the minutes of the regular 

Council meeting dated November 17, 2020. The vote was unanimous in favor.  

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 

 

Bills were reviewed at 4:00 p.m. by Council members: Travis Beard, Markel Whittington, and Willie 

Jennings; and Accounts Payable Clerk Traci Dillard. Councilman Jennings moved, seconded by 

Councilman Palmer, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims and utility adjustments. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G  

 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Whittington, to approve the advertising and 

promotional expense list, as submitted. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H  

- 15 -

Item # 3.



IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF RFP 2020-034CO FOR WIRELESS NETWORK FOR THE 

COLISEUM 

The City advertised and received proposals for the design, equipment and installation of a new high-

density Wi-Fi solution for the Coliseum. Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman 

Whittington, to approve Synergetics,Inc for this project. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX 

I 

IN THE MATTER OF CVB MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 5 AND NOVEMBER 2, 2020 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to approve the Minutes of the 

Convention and Visitor’s Bureau for October 5 and November 2, 2020. The vote was unanimous in 

favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF REJECTION OF BID #2020-32BA FOR BEL AIR CENTER AND PRO 

SHOP 

Tupelo Park and Recreation Director Alex Farned requested that the bids for the Bel Air Center and Pro 

Shop # 2020-032BA be rejected because all bids exceeded the construction budget by more than 10%. 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan to reject the bids. The vote was 

unanimous in favor of rejecting the bids. APPENDIX K 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF FINAL LOAN AGREEMENT FOR SRF LOAN SRF-

C280885-07 

Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to approve the Final Loan Agreement for 

SRF Loan SRF-C280885-07 in the total amount of $2,495,797.77. The vote was unanimous in favor and 

a copy of the agreement is attached to these Minutes as APPENDIX L. 

IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF BID # 2020-030MT FOR JACKSON STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS (COLEY – AIRPARK) 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to ratify the contract with Cook & 

Son, LLC, Jackson Street Improvements Coley to Airpark - Bid # 2020-0030MT, which was awarded at 

the October 6, 2020 Council meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF TRA MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 19, 2020 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Palmer, to accept the TRA Minutes dated 

November 19, 2020. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #2 BID # 2020-014FP FOR FAIRPARK 

DEVELOPMENT IV INFRASTRUCTURE 

- 16 -

Item # 3.



Councilman Palmer moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to approve change order #2 for bid # 

2020-014FP for Fairpark Development IV Infrastructure. The change is an increase in the amount of 

$9,200.00 making the total bid $1,644,840.34, which is below the original contract amount. The vote 

was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O  

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICY NUMBER #502 

Councilwoman Davis moved, seconded by Councilman Beard, to approve the order for revision of 

employee handbook policy #502 Use of Equipment and Vehicles. The vote was unanimous in favor and 

the Order and revision are attached to these Minutes as APPENDIX P. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF DR. RICHARD PRICE TO ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman Palmer, to approve the appointment of Dr. 

Richard Price to the City of Tupelo Municipal Election Commission. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF TEMPORARY CHANGE OF LOCATION OF VOTING FOR WARD 1 

PRECINCT 1 

Councilman Whittington moved, seconded by Councilman L Bryan, to approve a Resolution to 

temporarily change the location of the Ward 1 Precinct 1 voting precinct from Bel Air Center to the 

American Legion Post 49 located at 1875 Legion Lake Road. This change is due to pending construction 

to the Bel Air Center during the 2021 City of Tupelo elections. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX R 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE OF LOCATION OF VOTING PRECINCT FOR WARD 3 

PRECINCT 4 

Councilman Beard moved, seconded by Councilman Jennings, to approve a Resolution changing the 

location of voting precinct Ward 3 Precinct 4 from the Old Lee County Courthouse to the Calvary 

Baptist Church Family Ministry Center. This change is by request from Lee County due to space 

limitations at the existing location. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX S 

STUDY AGENDA 

IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION CALLING AND PROVIDING FOR THE HOLDING OF 

A SPECIAL ELECTION WITHIN THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI, TO DETERMINE 

IF THE CITY OF TUPELO SHALL INCREASE THE LIMITATION PRESCRIBED IN 

SECTION 27-39-321, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972, AS AMENDED, TO AUTHORIZE 

CONTINUING THE SPECIAL LEVY OF TEN (10) MILLS OF AD VALOREM TAXES UPON 

ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF TUPELO FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2016, AND FOR EACH OF THE NEXT FOUR (4) SUCCEEDING 

FISCAL YEARS THEREAFTER, THE TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM WHICH SPECIAL LEVY 

TO BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING 

- 17 -

Item # 3.



CONSTRUCTING, IMPROVING OR PAVING STREETS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, 

PARKWAYS, WALKWAYS OR PUBLIC PARKING FACILITIES AND PURCHASING LAND 

THEREFOR 

This item will be moved up to the next agenda. 

IN THE MATTER OF NUISANCE PROPERTIES ORDINANCE 

This item will be moved up to the next agenda. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council at this time, Councilman Jennings 

moved, seconded by Councilman Palmer, to adjourn the meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

This the 1st day of December, 2020. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mike Bryan, President  

City Council 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Jason Shelton, Mayor 

 

       _____________________________________ 

       Date 

- 18 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, COO 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

Pleaser review and approve. 

 

- 19 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE December 15, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #2  

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #2 

 

 

- 20 -

Item # 5.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2021 Budget Revision #2

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2021 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 7,897,082             7,897,082             

Licenses & Permits 1,030,000             1,030,000             

Intergovernmental Revenues 26,614,285           541,560               27,155,845           

Charges for Services 747,000                 747,000                

Fines & Forfeits 728,000                 728,000                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 723,860                 723,860                

Other Financing Resources 226,471                 226,471                

Unreserved Fund Balance -                             4,341,535            4,341,535             

Total General Fund Revenues 37,966,698          4,883,095           42,849,793          

Purpose: To increase the intergovernmental revenue based on updated projections

To budget for the excess revenues over collections to be transferred to the Capital and Infrastructure

Fund.

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 294,770                 4,051                   298,821                

Supplies 5,000                     5,000                     

Other Services & Charges 331,650                 331,650                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total City Council 631,420               4,051                  635,471               

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Executive Dept.

Personnel 731,445                 13,516                 744,961                

Supplies 22,000                   22,000                  

Other Services & Charges 277,475                 277,475                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,030,920            13,516                1,044,436            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

City Court

Personnel 838,324                 19,581                 857,905                

Supplies 23,100                   23,100                  

Other Services & Charges 107,601                 107,601                

Capital 7,000                     -                            7,000                     

Total City Court 976,025               19,581                995,606               

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

1

- 21 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Budget & Accounting

Personnel 932,466                 (53,527)                878,939                

Supplies 68,600                   68,600                  

Other Services & Charges 429,858                 40,691                 470,549                

Capital 41,500                   -                            41,500                  

Total Budget & Accounting 1,472,424            (12,836)               1,459,588            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase and to transfer the grant position to other services and charges.

CVB

Personnel 142,507                 3,066                   145,573                

Total CVB Expenditures 142,507               3,066                  145,573               

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Personnel Dept.

Personnel 153,451                 3,484                   156,935                

Supplies 4,100                     4,100                     

Other Services & Charges 27,946                   60,500                 88,446                  

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Personnel Dept. 185,497               63,984                249,481               

Purpose: Proposed COLA and insurance increase and to add the cost of  a payroll processing service.

Development Services

Personnel 1,255,521             27,890                 1,283,411             

Supplies 24,000                   24,000                  

Other Services & Charges 66,921                   66,921                  

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Development Services 1,346,442            27,890                1,374,332            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Police Dept

Personnel 8,740,619             199,497               8,940,116             

Supplies 563,000                 563,000                

Other Services & Charges 1,526,293             1,526,293             

Capital 179,500                 -                            179,500                

Total Police Dept. 11,009,412          199,497              11,208,909          

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Fire Dept

Personnel 5,821,595             133,760               5,955,355             

Supplies 282,150                 282,150                

Other Services & Charges 301,689                 301,689                

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Fire Dept. 6,405,434            133,760              6,539,194            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

2

- 22 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 2,982,418             67,846                 3,050,264             

Supplies 363,100                 363,100                

Other Services & Charges 2,176,058             2,176,058             

Capital 17,000                   -                            17,000                  

Total Public Works 5,538,576            67,846                5,606,422            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 1,837,506             39,880                 1,877,386             

Supplies 377,585                 377,585                

Other Services & Charges 921,062                 921,062                

Capital 10,000                   -                            10,000                  

Total Parks & Rec 3,146,153            39,880                3,186,033            

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 429,287                 5,752                   435,039                

Supplies 103,500                 103,500                

Other Services & Charges 363,075                 363,075                

Capital 5,000                     -                            5,000                     

Total Aquatics Facility 900,862               5,752                  906,614               

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Museum

Personnel 123,282                 2,898                   126,180                

Supplies 9,000                     9,000                     

Other Services & Charges 30,850                   30,850                  

Capital -                             -                            -                             

Total Museum 163,132               2,898                  166,030               

Purpose: Proposed Cola and insurance increase.

Community Services 1,040,904            10,000                1,050,904            

Purpose: To increase community outreach for advertising for various Covid-19 campaigns.

Debt Service 664,621               -                          664,621               

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 3,244,483            4,341,535           7,586,018            

Reserves 67,886                       (37,325)                    30,561                       

Total General Fund Expenditures 37,966,698          4,883,095           42,849,793          

3

- 23 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 985,889                 224,132               1,210,021             
Transfer from Other Funds 3,317,454             1,150,000            4,467,454             
Donations -                             -                             
Bond Proceeds -                             -                             
Unreserved Fund Balance 12,906,766           348,221               13,254,987           

Total Revenues 17,210,109          1,722,353           18,932,462          

Purpose: To update the capital plan for carryover needed for FY 2021 projects.

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 288,504                 288,504                
  Street Overlay 3,033,850             3,033,850             
  Neighborhood Revitalization 750,513                 750,513                
  Beautification/Community Projects 25,825                   25,825                  
  Contingies/Grant Matches 100,000                 -                            100,000                

Total Other Services & Charges 4,198,692            -                          4,198,692            

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 6,788,510             572,353               7,360,863             
  Equipment 590,782                 50,000                 640,782                
  Building Improvements 3,498,070             1,100,000            4,598,070             
  Park Improvements 693,755                 693,755                
  Vehicles 220,489                 220,489                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 300,905                 300,905                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 918,906                 918,906                
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                            -                             

Total Capital 13,011,417          1,722,353           14,733,770          

Other Financing Uses -                            -                          -                           

Total Expenditures 17,210,109          1,722,353           18,932,462          

Purpose: To increase the budget for the Station #2 project, Bel Air and the additional 

equipment for the payroll project.

4

- 24 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund 102
Tourism Fund

Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenues 3,461,927             3,461,927             
Interest & Miscellaneous Income 25,000                   15,785                 40,785                  
Unreserved Fund Balance 768,441                 -                            768,441                

   Total Revenues 4,255,368            15,785                4,271,153            

Expenditures
Personnel Services 715,556                 15,785                 731,341                
Supplies 19,500                   19,500                  
Other Services & Charges 1,984,411             1,984,411             
Capital Outlay 10,000                   10,000                  
Other Financing Uses 1,525,901             -                            1,525,901             

   Total Expenditures 4,255,368            15,785                4,271,153            

Purpose To budget for the proposed COLA and the increase for the employee health insurance.

Fund 334
Major Thoroughfare Fund Phase VI

Revenues
Ad Valorem Taxes 5,182,793             5,182,793             
Homestead 169,387                 169,387                
Grants -                             750,000               750,000                
Interest & Miscellaneous Income 25,000                   2,338                   27,338                  
Unreserved Fund Balance 5,800,000             -                            5,800,000             

   Total Revenues 11,177,180          752,338              11,929,518          

Expenditures
Personnel Services 106,100                 2,338                   108,438                
Other Services & Charges 2,277,195             2,277,195             
Capital Outlay 8,793,885             750,000               9,543,885             
Other Financing Uses -                             -                            -                             

   Total Expenditures 11,177,180          752,338              11,929,518          

Purpose To budget for the proposed COLA and the increase for the employee health insurance.
To budget for the DIP grant not carried over from the prior year.

5

- 25 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund 404
Sanitation Fund

Revenues
Charges for Services 3,499,686             3,499,686             
Franchise Fee 325,000                 325,000                
Interest & Miscellaneous Income 10,000                   10,000                  
Unreserved Fund Balance -                             168,594               168,594                

   Total Revenues 3,834,686            168,594              4,003,280            

Expenditures
Personnel Services 424,457                 9,594                   434,051                
Other Services & Charges 3,410,229             3,410,229             
Capital Outlay -                             159,000               159,000                
Other Financing Uses -                             -                            -                             

   Total Expenditures 3,834,686            168,594              4,003,280            

Purpose To budget for the proposed COLA and the increase for the employee health insurance.

To also budget for the knuckle boom truck ordered in FY 2020 but not arrive until FY 2021.

6

- 26 -

Item # 5.



Voting

   Councilman Markel Whittington

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Mike Bryan  

   Councilman Willie Jennings  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

7

- 27 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE December 15, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

- 28 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE December 09, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 

FOR THE EOD UNIT (K-9) AC 
  

 

Request:  

Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$20,000.00.  

 

The Tupelo Police Department will use this funding allocated under this grant for the purchase of 

a new K-9, as well as a vehicle upfit to accommodate this K-9. 

 

There is no match. 

 

- 29 -

Item # 7.



- 30 -

Item # 7.



- 31 -

Item # 7.



- 32 -

Item # 7.



- 33 -

Item # 7.



- 34 -

Item # 7.



- 35 -

Item # 7.



- 36 -

Item # 7.



- 37 -

Item # 7.



- 38 -

Item # 7.



- 39 -

Item # 7.



- 40 -

Item # 7.



- 41 -

Item # 7.



- 42 -

Item # 7.



- 43 -

Item # 7.



- 44 -

Item # 7.



- 45 -

Item # 7.



- 46 -

Item # 7.



- 47 -

Item # 7.



- 48 -

Item # 7.



- 49 -

Item # 7.



- 50 -

Item # 7.



- 51 -

Item # 7.



- 52 -

Item # 7.



- 53 -

Item # 7.



- 54 -

Item # 7.



- 55 -

Item # 7.



- 56 -

Item # 7.



- 57 -

Item # 7.



- 58 -

Item # 7.



- 59 -

Item # 7.



- 60 -

Item # 7.



- 61 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE December 09, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 

FOR THE EOD UNIT AC 
  

 

Request:  

Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$63,361.00.  

 

The Tupelo Police Department will use this funding allocated under this grant for the purchase of 

air purifying respirators, Smart-Ray X-ray, filters, Tyveks suits, booties, gloves, chemical gloves, 

chem tape, and a hazmat field sampling kit. 

 

There is no match. 

 

- 62 -

Item # 8.



- 63 -

Item # 8.



- 64 -

Item # 8.



- 65 -

Item # 8.



- 66 -

Item # 8.



- 67 -

Item # 8.



- 68 -

Item # 8.



- 69 -

Item # 8.



- 70 -

Item # 8.



- 71 -

Item # 8.



- 72 -

Item # 8.



- 73 -

Item # 8.



- 74 -

Item # 8.



- 75 -

Item # 8.



- 76 -

Item # 8.



- 77 -

Item # 8.



- 78 -

Item # 8.



- 79 -

Item # 8.



- 80 -

Item # 8.



- 81 -

Item # 8.



- 82 -

Item # 8.



- 83 -

Item # 8.



- 84 -

Item # 8.



- 85 -

Item # 8.



- 86 -

Item # 8.



- 87 -

Item # 8.



- 88 -

Item # 8.



- 89 -

Item # 8.



- 90 -

Item # 8.



- 91 -

Item # 8.



- 92 -

Item # 8.



- 93 -

Item # 8.



- 94 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE December 4, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SOLE SOURCE FOR COLORADO TIME SYSTEMS 

AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend to the Mayor and City Council to approve the following sole source 

for the Tupelo Aquatic Center. 

 

LED Scoreboard – Colorado Time Systems 

 

See attached quote. 

 

- 95 -

Item # 9.



- 96 -

Item # 9.



- 97 -

Item # 9.



- 98 -

Item # 9.



- 99 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT 

APPROVAL AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to request that the Mayor and City Council approve all the contracts for Tupelo 

Sports Council for the upcoming 2021 fiscal year. 

 

Note:  All contracts are attached. 

- 100 -

Item # 10.



- 101 -

Item # 10.



- 102 -

Item # 10.



- 103 -

Item # 10.



- 104 -

Item # 10.



- 105 -

Item # 10.



- 106 -

Item # 10.



- 107 -

Item # 10.



- 108 -

Item # 10.



- 109 -

Item # 10.



- 110 -

Item # 10.



- 111 -

Item # 10.



- 112 -

Item # 10.



- 113 -

Item # 10.



- 114 -

Item # 10.



- 115 -

Item # 10.



- 116 -

Item # 10.



- 117 -

Item # 10.



- 118 -

Item # 10.



- 119 -

Item # 10.



- 120 -

Item # 10.



- 121 -

Item # 10.



- 122 -

Item # 10.



- 123 -

Item # 10.



- 124 -

Item # 10.



- 125 -

Item # 10.



- 126 -

Item # 10.



- 127 -

Item # 10.



- 128 -

Item # 10.



- 129 -

Item # 10.



- 130 -

Item # 10.



- 131 -

Item # 10.



- 132 -

Item # 10.



- 133 -

Item # 10.



- 134 -

Item # 10.



- 135 -

Item # 10.



- 136 -

Item # 10.



- 137 -

Item # 10.



- 138 -

Item # 10.



- 139 -

Item # 10.



- 140 -

Item # 10.



- 141 -

Item # 10.



- 142 -

Item # 10.



- 143 -

Item # 10.



- 144 -

Item # 10.



- 145 -

Item # 10.



- 146 -

Item # 10.



- 147 -

Item # 10.



- 148 -

Item # 10.



- 149 -

Item # 10.



- 150 -

Item # 10.



- 151 -

Item # 10.



- 152 -

Item # 10.



- 153 -

Item # 10.



- 154 -

Item # 10.



- 155 -

Item # 10.



- 156 -

Item # 10.



- 157 -

Item # 10.



- 158 -

Item # 10.



- 159 -

Item # 10.



- 160 -

Item # 10.



- 161 -

Item # 10.



- 162 -

Item # 10.



- 163 -

Item # 10.



- 164 -

Item # 10.



- 165 -

Item # 10.



- 166 -

Item # 10.



- 167 -

Item # 10.



- 168 -

Item # 10.



- 169 -

Item # 10.



- 170 -

Item # 10.



- 171 -

Item # 10.



- 172 -

Item # 10.



- 173 -

Item # 10.



- 174 -

Item # 10.



- 175 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Bart Aguirre, Chief 

DATE December 09, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS AND RETIREMENT   BA 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this letter as request to surplus Sgt. Clay Hassell’s duty weapon (Glock 

Model 45, 9mm) serial number BKLR946 for $1.00, which will be turned over to him for 

his retirement from the City of Tupelo and the Tupelo Police Department, as permissible 

under Mississippi State Statue 45-9-131.  In following with Tupelo Police Department 

tradition, I request that this weapon be declared surplus for stated reason.   

 

- 176 -

Item # 11.



- 177 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Bart Aguirre, Chief 

DATE December 9, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS VEHICLE   BA 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this letter of request to surplus for scrap the following vehicle, 2016 Ford Police 

Interceptor, VIN# 1FM5K8AR5GGC73217. This patrol vehicle was involved in an accident and 

is a total loss. The city shop inspected the vehicle and due to the high mileage and heavy 

damage, it was decided to scrap the vehicle for parts. 

 

- 178 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 

FOR EASON BOULEVARD BRIDGE RIP RAP DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

This document is on file in the Council Clerk’s office for review. 

 

 

Awarded to Parsons Earthworks at 11/3/20 Council Meeting  

Approved Application for NRCS Grant at 9/15/20 Council Meeting:   

NRCS is willing to cover 75% of the $645,775 construction Cost for a total of 

$484,331.25.   

Per the Engineer’s Estimate, that leaves $348,221.25 additional to be funded for this 

project.    

 

- 179 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE December 8, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BAD DEBT WRITE-OFF JULY 2019 – DECEMBER 

2019 JT  
  

 

Request:  

Review and approve the attached bad debt write-off for Tupelo Water & Light Department. The 

bad debt amount represents 0.0009% of the total revenue for the period of July 2019 thru December 

2019. 

 

- 180 -

Item # 14.



- 181 -

Item # 14.



- 182 -

Item # 14.



- 183 -

Item # 14.



- 184 -

Item # 14.



- 185 -

Item # 14.



- 186 -

Item # 14.



- 187 -

Item # 14.



- 188 -

Item # 14.



- 189 -

Item # 14.



- 190 -

Item # 14.



- 191 -

Item # 14.



- 192 -

Item # 14.



- 193 -

Item # 14.



- 194 -

Item # 14.



 

AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Debbie Brangenberg, TRA Project Manager 

DATE December 11, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TRA MINUTES December 11, 2020 DB 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Accept TRA Minutes for December 11, 2020 

- 195 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID REJECTION 2020-037FP 
  

 

Request:  

Review/Reject Bid 2020-037FP  - Grounds Maintenance and Housekeeping of the Fairpark 

District Campus and Downtown Tupelo Core General Grounds Maintenance. 

 

***Ben Logan will provide cover letter. 

 

- 196 -

Item # 16.



______________________________________________________________________________   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

MEMO 
DATE:   12/10/20 

TO:   Debbie Brangenberg 

CC:   Don Lewis, COO 

   Kim Hanna, CFO 

FROM:   Ben Logan, City Attorney   

SUBJECT:  Ground Maintenance for Fairpark and Downtown 

   Bid 2020-C37FP 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Debbie, 

 

 I have reviewed the bid solicitation specification notice and bid responses.  This is a 

personal services contract, and competitive sealed bidding is neither practical or advantageous 

for what is in the city’s best interest.  The primary consideration in determining the award is not 

price, but a combination of price, cost, technical and management factors.  The city has reserved 

the right to reject any and all bids, and it is my recommendation to reject all bids and seek 

requests for proposals that will allow the evaluation of these factors. 

 

 

- 197 -

Item # 16.



LEGAL NOTICE 
CITY OF TUPELO 

MAYOR JASON SHELTON 

The City of Tupelo is accepting sealed or electronic bids for: 

Bid 2020·037FP 

Grounds Maintenance and Housekeeping of the Fairpark District Campus and Downtown 
Tupelo Core General Grounds Maintenance 

Until 10:00 AM, Friday, November 6, 2020 and then at said office publicly opened and read 
aloud. Sealed bids will be received until the designate date and time at Tupelo City Hall, 71 
East Troy Street, Tax Office, Attention: Traci Dillard, Tupelo, MS 38804, by mail at City of 
Tupelo Attention: Traci Dillard, PO Box 1485, Tupelo, MS 38802. Electronic bids will be 
received until the designated date and time via electronic online submission through 
www.centralbiddinq.com. 

Fairpark District property extends from KSC RR East to Elizabeth Street, and from Main Street 
(including median) South to property line. The Downtown Business district Core is described as 
follows: Green Street on the west side; Jefferson Street on the north side; KCS RR Street on 
the east side; Burlington Northern RR on the South Side; Main Street from Elizabeth to 
Veterans; Highway 45 Main Street interchange; and Veterans Boulevard/Main Street 
intersection; Elizabeth Street intersection and the East Main Street pedestrian corridor. 

The bid documents may be requested from Traci Dillard by emailing 
traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov or at www.centralbidding.com. Questions concerning the bid 
process should be directed to Traci Dillard at 662-841-6456 or by email 
traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov. Questions concerning specifics on the duties included in the 
bid should be directed to Debbie Brangenberg at 662-841-6598 or by email at 
debbieb@tupelomainstreet.com . 

The City of Tupelo reserves the right to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids. 

CITY OF TUPELO 
PURCHASING 
Traci Dillard 
662-841-6456 
Traci.dillard@tupeloms.gov 

Publish: October 8, 2020 and October 15, 2020. 

(!; I J c; ,,,., /li 0 u ..,'-/: G '"''7 I hJl.I ;,,,.l 
~ I 0 '-f J 'fOO 2£-

6 
1J. B_A 

I/, 5--- 20 
- 198 -

Item # 16.



General Specifications 

• This quote is for labor only services for a period of one year- beginning December 1, 
2020 through November 30, 2021. 

• Successful bidder is required to have $1,000,000 general liability insurance in place 
throughout the contract period. 

• Any materials needed in performance of this contract are to be purchased through the 
City of Tupelo. 

• Contractor must determine needs, obtain prices, fill out the requisition and submit to 
Downtown Tupelo Main Street Association (DTMSA). Present invoice with purchase 
requisition in duplicate to DTMSA on dates prescribed by purchasing director. 

• Contractor is to provide fuel and equipment needed to perform duties. 

***Please note that for all charts, the number listed in the "Frequency/times needed" column 
refers to frequency/times needed annually, unless otherwise specified. 

Fairpark District Campus General Grounds Maintenance Requirements 

MOWING 
Included under this item is grass cutting; sidewalk and curb edging; weed eating and 
blowing/cleaning of sidewalks and curbs. 

Location Frequency!Times Needed 

Fairpark Park 28 

Main Street Median (from KCS RR to Elizabeth) 25 

City Hall Lawn 28 

City Hall Parking Lot 28 

West Parking Lot 25 

Railroad Green Strip 24 

Improved Vacant Lots (2 lots) 24 

Residential Area [1] 28 

Clark Street Median 28 

Pond Public Area 24 

Elizabeth and South Line Tree Buffer 22 

Farmers' Depot 24 

- 199 -

Item # 16.



Vacant Lot East of Century Plaza 24 

1 Mower width wide along new section of Clark including 24 
Full Median intersections and parking islands 

1 Mower width wide along Monagan and Fairpark Drive and 24 
Grandstand Ave including parking islands 

FAIRPARK FOUNTAIN 

Activity Frequency/times needed 

Clean and change filters 20 

Clean entire fountain system, drain reservoir, vacuum sediment 1 

Troubleshoot maintenance and service needs in event of as needed 
breakdown [2] 

Change lights as needed 

Monitor chlorine levels Once a week and as 
needed 

Paint/touch up bollard lights and benches as needed 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM 
These activities include the following locations: Fairpark Park, Main Street median, City Hall 
lawn, Clark Street median, Residential Park, Elizabeth Street buffer drip system. 

Activity Frequency/times needed 

Repair leaks and broken heads as needed 

Adjust heads as needed 

PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE 

- 200 -

Item # 16.



• Grease merry-go-round monthly 
• Spread and level mulch around structures and playground equipment as needed 
• Maintain drinking fountain 
• Paint touch-up on metal structures 

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
• Repair outlets and breakers 
• Repair bollard lamps, lenses, diffusers, ballast 
• Replace bulbs 

PLANT MATERIAL 

Activity Frequency/times 
needed 

Arrange for "grow off' of hanging baskets in Fairpark park 

Prepare beds and plant annuals in Elvis plaza 2 

Plant planters at front gate 2 

Plant planters at front door of City Hall 2 

Plant pickup truck bed at Farmers' Depot including open areas 1 
adjacent to pickup truck (6 baskets) 

Plant concrete planters on west side of Farmers' Depot (trailing vines) 1 

Weed and fertilize [3] as needed 

Plant 2 square planting spots on East side of Elvis plaza 1 

Remove and replace dead trees throughout campus mid-winter 

replace dead shrubs throughout campus late winter 

PRUNING 

Activity Frequency/times 
needed 

Prune trees for form, clearance, deadwood and correctional throughout 2 (Spring and Late 
campus on all public areas as needed throughout the year. fall) 

Prune shrubs throughout campus (Fairpark Park, City Hall, playground 4 
Wisteria, utility buffers - 5 locations, Elvis plaza) 

Prune & Weed shrub beds and pick up truck bed at Farmers Market 6 
Vines are to be pruned level with the painted fence line on mural 

- 201 -

Item # 16.



WATER NEEDS 
• Upkeep and maintenance of irrigation systems in Fairpark Main Street Green Street to 

Veterans Blvd. 
• Hand-water all common public areas - between sidewalks and curbs, including all 

parking lot areas - as needed in times of no significant rainfall (1112 inches) for a period 
of 15 days. Requires dragging hoses across parking lots and setting of impact heads 
and soaker hoses several times throughout the day. 

• The irrigational system on Clark Street is operated by turning on the well pump and 
attaching a connector hose from the pump to the irrigational orifice. 

• Water Hanging baskets and truck bed at Farmers Depot daily 
• Water hanging baskets around Fairpark daily - Fertilize Twice 

LITIER 

Activity Frequency/times needed 

Pick up litter throughout Fairpark District Campus Twice a week 

Empty trashcans in Fairpark Park as needed 

Empty trashcans outside City Hall as needed 

Pick up dead limbs in parking lots and across areas as needed 

Pick up litter after all public events in Fairpark District as needed 

Pick up litter around residential pond Once a week 

ROUTINE 

Activity Frequency/times 
needed 

Apply herbicide in tree grove; parking lots; around trees in sidewalks; in 10 
sidewalk cracks; in curb cracks 

Lower and raise flags at Fairpark entrance for special commemorations as needed 

Pressure wash sidewalks (list proposed areas) 6 days in late winter 

Touch up paint on bollards benches and electrical boxes throughout as needed 
campus 

Coordinate with Waste Management the use of residential solid waste as needed 
containers for park events throughout the year 

Clean leaves and debris from curb inlets throughout campus and as needed 
Downtown District 

Arrange for tree deep root fertilization then monitor 2 

- 202 -

Item # 16.



Arrange for contract fertilization and herbicide application then monitor 
[4] 

Fertilize all trees and shrubs on campus not covered under contract 

Repair and maintain residential pond fountain 

Install and remove banners on light poles along Main Street as needed 

Place Christmas lights in trees of intersections (12 trees, 3 strings/tree) 

Remove leaves and debris from storm drains as needed 

Trim vines and invasive trees from shrubs and trees 6 

Dead head roses in garden as needed trim in February 

Monitor and service hand sanitizing stations located throughout As needed 
downtown. 

Apply fire ant bait throughout campus as needed 

SEASONAL 

Activity Frequency/times 
needed 

Remove leaves from Fairpark Park curbs and gutters As Needed 

Aerate Fairpark Park with pull-behind and self-propelled plugging Late Spring 
devices, followed by spreading at least two dump trucks of sand with a 
spreader provided by Parks and Recreation, then followed by dragging 
to even dirt. 

Fill ruts created by vehicles on park to make lawn as even as possible 

Set up and take down 25-foot artificial Christmas tree in F airpark Seasonal 

Mulch all trees and beds throughout campus (approximately 70 cubic early Spring 
yards) 

Application of winter rye grass in park at Fairpark 

Determine quantity of ryegrass required 

Determine quantity of slow release fertilizer sufficient for 2 applications After seeding and 
Early January 

Prepare Lawn by slicing and plug aerating entire area including all 
narrow lawn strips 

- 203 -

Item # 16.



After seeding, mow lawn throughout winter at regular 2 week intervals 12 
including edging weed eating and clean-up 

Apply herbicide after emergence to all mulched areas and tree rings to 
kill unwanted rye grass 

**At no additional compensation, contractor is to do other projects, duties or activities 
not specifically listed in the required duties within reason.** 

(1) All grass strips between sidewalk and curb, common park area, city-owned vacant lots 
(2) This is to include repair and replacement of various pipes, fittings, valve assemblies and 
electrical solenoids. Contractor may seek advice concerning repair from the manufacturer, 
Sundance Water Designs. 
(3) Weed removal is of the utmost importance; they will not be tolerated. 
(4) Locations: Main Street median, Fairpark Park, City Hall lawn, City Hall parking lot, residential 
public areas, Clark Street median, residential park 

Downtown Tupelo General Grounds Maintenance Requirements 

The Downtown Business District Core is described as follows: Green Street on the west side; 

Jefferson Street on the north side; KCS RR Street on the east side; Clark Street on the south 

side; Main Street from Elizabeth to Veterans Highway 45 Main Street interchange; and Veterans 

Boulevard Main Street intersection, Elizabeth Street intersection and the East Main Street 

pedestrian corridor. 

Activity Frequency/times 
needed 

Public trashcans within the described limits are to be emptied Twice a week (Monday 
and Friday) 

Litter on sidewalks, curbs and landscape beds is to be picked up Once a week 

Sidewalks and curbs are to be cleaned with leaf blower Weekly 

- 204 -

Item # 16.



Crosswalks are to be blown with leaf blower Once a week 

Alleys are to be cleaned of debris, litter, trash, leaves, etc. As needed or at least 8 
times 

Hand-pick commercial garbage that overflows/sits out in front of Contractor must be 
dumpsters. This garbage is to be hauled to another commercial available at all times 
dumpster in the downtown area that is not overflowing. 

The sidewalks and curbs on North Spring Street, between Main Weekly 
Street and Court Street, and the north side of Main Street, between 
Broadway and Spring streets, are to be cleaned using a leaf blower 

Spring Cleanup [1J 1 

Mulching all landscape beds and tree rings with pine straw 2 (Spring and Fall) 

Deadheading of blooming plants 6 

Fertilizing of all beds {2] 2 

Landscape bed weeding, mechanical and chemical as needed 

Fall cleanup of landscape beds 2 

Shrub pruning [3] 3 

Tree pruning [4] 1 

Irrigation system startup 1 

Irrigation system winterizing 1 

Irrigation system monitoring weekly 

Irrigation system repair as needed 

Parking lot cleaning [5J 4 

Trim vines and invasive weeds from shrub beds on Main Street Vine as needed 
trimmed neatly to brick edge 

SUNDAY LITTER REMOVAL 

Litter removal in the described downtown core district is required EVERY Sunday morning 

before 9:00 a.m. This is to include sidewalks, curbs, streets and parking lots on either side of 

Front Street from North Main Street to Jefferson Street. 

- 205 -

Item # 16.



HEIR WEALTH MANAGEMENT PARK 

Heir Wealth Management Park (Waterworks Park) on Court Street is to be maintained. This 

activity includes: regular mowing, weed control, shrub and tree trimming, fertilization, irrigational 

maintenance and bed mulching. 

SIDE STREET TREE MAINTENANCE 

Trees on sidewalks on side streets within downtown 

Activity Frequency/times needed 

Trimmed for water sprouts (suckers) as needed 

Mulched 2 times (Spring, Fall) 

Pruned for shape, visibility or clearance 1 

Farmers Depot, Blow to remove Debris and Dirt Friday of Market Season 

EAST MAIN PEDESTRIAN CORRIDOR 

Trees planted in conjunction with the East Main Street pedestrian corridor, Elizabeth Street to 

Veterans Boulevard 

Activity Frequency/times needed 

Mulched with pine straw or chips 2 

Fertilized [2] 2 

**At no additional compensation, contractor is to do other projects, duties or activities 

not specifically listed in the required duties.** 

April: Bud and Burgers 36 Man Hours 

Wine Downtown 2 Man Hours 

- 206 -

Item # 16.



May-October: Farmer's Depot Maintenance 48 Man Hours 

June: Elvis Festival 135 Man Hours 

July: Down On Main 40 Man Hours 

August: Down On Main 40 Man Hours 

September: Down On Main 40 Man Hours 

Communities Forward 5 Man Hours 

Ale Trail 2 Man Hours 

October: Chili Fest 35 Man Hours 

November: Taste of Tupelo 5 Man Hours 

Pigskins in the Park 40 Man Hours 

December: Christmas Parade 18 Man Hours 

New Year's Eve Celebration 45 Man Hours 

TOTAL 491 Man Hours 

Additional Watering: 2 hours daily - May 1 - September 30 - 2 hours daily to include but not 
limited to hanging baskets at Fairpark and City Hall Front Door. 153 Man Hours 

OTHER ITEMS AS NEEDED AFTER HOURS AND/OR WEEKENDS: .. At no additional 
compensation, contractor is to do other projects, duties or activities not specifically 
listed in the require duties within reason** 

A MATERIALS BUDGET IS AVAILABLE FOR MATERIALS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
FOLLOWING ASPECTS: 

Plant material for hanging baskets for Fairpark and Farmer's Depot 

- 207 -

Item # 16.



• Annual Color- Fairpark and Farmer's Depot 

• Replacement Plant Material 

• Playground Mulch 

• Landscape Mulch 

• Herbicide and Fertilizer Contract 

• Tree Fertilizer Application 

• Fountain Shades 

• Fountain Supplies 

• Misc. Supplies 

• Herbicides 

• Fertilizers 

Rental of equipment as needed 

[1] consists of leaf removal and replacement of dead plant material, planting of annuals in Main 

Street beds 

[2] requires a well-balanced fertilizer to maintain a healthy color and growth 

[3] plant material pruned to maintain a neat natural appearance; limbs that obstruct buildings, 

walkways, or vehicular traffic shall be removed 

[41 Remove binding or damaged limbs: prune for height clearance; limbs that obstruct vehicular 

traffic shall be removed; corrective pruning is to be performed in mid-winter 

[5] Leaves and debris are to be removed; litter is to be regularly picked up 

- 208 -

Item # 16.



VICE INVOICE 

PO Box 39 Batesville,Ms. 38606 
(662) 609-7185 

Invoice No.: quote 

(662) 563-0791 

Customer Information:: 

Tupelo City Hall date; 10-15-2020 

71 East Troy St. 

Tupelo .MS. 38802 

Quantity Description 

Ground Maintenance and Housekeeping of 
Ground the Fairpark District Campus Downtown 

Maintenance Tupelo Core General Grounds Maintenance 

and Event Event Support 

Support 
OK Cleaning Service will perform the 

statement of work described within the 
documents for the City of Tupelo.We 

accept the terms and conditions of these 
documents and to fulfill each of them.OK 
Cleaning Service's compensation for the 

term of this contract will be in the amount 
of $8,142.17 /month for the 12 mo. Period. 

Oscar Telford 10-15-2020 

Unit Price TOTAL 

$8,142.17 /mo 

Subtotal 1 
Deposit 
Discounts 
TOTAL 1 

- 209 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE December 10, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ORDER DETERMINING REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

AS MOST ADVANTAGEOUS AND PRACTICABLE METHOD OF 

PROCUREMENT FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND HOUSEKEEPING 

OF THE FAIRPARK DISTRICT CAMPUS AND DOWNTOWN TUPELO 

CORE GENERAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE   
  

 

Request:  

To procure the above personal services contract by request for proposals, the city council needs 

to determine this method as most advantageous and practicable for the municipality.   

 

- 210 -

Item # 17.



 

 

ORDER 

 

ORDER DETERMINING AND APPROVING REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AS MOST 

ADVANTAGEOUS AND PRACTICABLE METHOD OF PROCUREMENT FOR 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND HOUSEKEEPING OF THE FAIRPARK DISTRICT 

CAMPUS AND DOWNTOWN TUPELO CORE GENERAL GROUNDS 

MAINTENANCE    

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo (“CITY”) solicited bids for personal services for 

Grounds maintenance and Housekeeping of the Fairpark District Campus and Downtown Tupelo 

Core General Grounds Maintenance (Bid 2020-037FP); and 

 WHEREAS, the city reserved its right to reject any and all bids, and has rejected all bids; 

and  

 WHEREAS, the city has determined that competitive sealed bidding for this personal 

services contract is neither practical nor advantageous for what is in the city’s best interest; and 

 WHEREAS, the primary consideration in determining the award is not price, but a 

combination of price, cost, technical and management factors and seeks requests for proposals 

that will allow the evaluation of these factors.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS FOUND by the City Council of the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, finds that price is not the primary consideration in procurement of this personal 

services contract and is neither practical nor advantageous for what is in the city’s best interest. 

Further, it is found that a combination of price, cost, technical and management factors are 

necessary to evaluate the procurement of these personal services and that the request for 

proposals method is the city’s best procurement method. 

 The following factors have been considered as advantageous: (a) The need for flexibility; 

(b) The type of evaluations that will be needed after offers are received; (c) The evaluation 

- 211 -

Item # 17.



 

factors involve the relative abilities of offerors to perform, including degrees of technical or 

professional experience or expertise; (d) price is a secondary consideration; (e) Prior 

procurements of personal services contracts indicate that a request for proposals may result in 

more beneficial contracts for the city. 

 The following factors shall be considered when determining practicability: (a) Oral or 

written discussions may need to be conducted with offerors concerning technical and price 

aspects of their proposals; (b) Offerors may need to be afforded the opportunity to revise their 

proposals, including price; (c) The award may need to be based upon a comparative evaluation of 

differing price and contractual factors as well as quality factors that include technical and 

performance capability and the content of the technical proposal; (d) The primary consideration 

in determining award may not be price.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED by the City Council of the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, that request for proposals will be utilized as the preferred procurement method and 

solicited for the personal services contract for Grounds Maintenance and Housekeeping of the 

Fairpark District Campus and Downtown Tupelo Core General Grounds Maintenance.  

 The foregoing order was proposed in a motion by Councilmember 

______________________, seconded by Councilmember _________________________, and 

was brought to a vote as follows: 

Councilmember M. Whittington voted _______________ 

Councilmember L. Bryan voted  _______________ 

 

Councilmember Beard voted   _______________ 

Councilmember Davis voted   _______________ 

- 212 -

Item # 17.



 

Councilmember Palmer voted  _______________ 

Councilmember M. Bryan voted  _______________ 

Councilmember Jennings voted  _______________ 

 

Whereupon, the Order having received a majority of affirmative votes, the President of 

the Council declared that the Order had passed and adopted on this the _________ day of 

_____________________, 2020 

 

      CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      MIKE BRYAN, City Council President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON  

Clerk of the Council 

 

 

     APPROVED: 

 

 

                ____________________________________ 

     JASON L. SHELTON, Mayor 

 

____________________________________ 

     DATE 
 

 
 

- 213 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kaitlin Wilkinson, Office Manager  

DATE NOVEMBER 20, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF COLISEUM MINUTES OCTOBER 26, 2020 KK 
  

 

Request:  

Tupelo Coliseum Commission Regular Meeting October 26, 2020   

 

- 214 -

Item # 18.



- 215 -

Item # 18.



- 216 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE December 9, 2020 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION  
  

 

Request:  

The purpose of executive session will be to discuss the prospective purchase, sale or lesing of 

lands under Miss. Code Anno. § 26-41-7 (g) (1972 as amended, particularly acceptance of a 

donation of real property and amendment of terms of pending contract of sale. It is expected that 

action will be taken and suppoting materials will be provided during executive session. 

 

- 217 -

Item # E1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	ADM:RESOLUTION FOR MAJOR THOROUGHFARE SPECIAL ELECTION DEC 2020
	Resolution for election
	Election Resolution Really Really Final

	Item # 2.	ADM:NUISANCE PROPERTIES ORDINANCE DEC 2020
	Nuisance Ordinance

	Item # 3.	COU:MINUTES REGULAR DEC 1, 2020
	Minutes Dec 1, 2020
	12-1-20 Regular revised

	Item # 4.	FIN:BILL PAY DEC 2020
	BILL PAY DEC 15, 2020

	Item # 5.	FIN:  BUDGET AMENDMENT #2
	request to review and approve amendment #2 FY2021
	amendment #2

	Item # 6.	FIN:  Advertising and Promotional Expenses
	ad approval 12-15-2020

	Item # 7.	ADM: HOMELAND SECURITY EOD AWARD APPROVAL DEC 2020
	Memo to Council_09 Dec 2020_N20LE366B
	Award Documents_EOD_20LE366B

	Item # 8.	ADM: HOMELAND SECURITY EOD AWARD APPROVAL DEC 2020
	Memo to Council_09 Dec 2020_N20LE366B
	Award Documents_EOD_N20LE366B 

	Item # 9.	PR:SOLE SOURCE LED SCOREBOARD AQUATIC DEC 2020
	scoreboard-sole source 2020
	2020_12_04_14_16_23

	Item # 10.	PR:TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACTS FOR FY 2020-2021
	2020 TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL
	2021 TSC Contracts

	Item # 11.	PD: SURPLUS WEAPON HASSELL DEC 2020
	ITEM-Staff-Hassell.3
	HASSELL.2

	Item # 12.	PD: SURPLUS FOR SCRAP FORD INTERCEPTOR DEC 2020
	PD91

	Item # 13.	ENG:RATIFICATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR EASON BLVD BRIDGE RIP RAP DEC 2020
	Agenda Request Ratification of Eason Blvd Bridge Rip Rap

	Item # 14.	TWL: BAD DEBT DEC 2020
	2020-12-15 Bad Debt
	2020-12-15 Bad Debt

	Item # 15.	TRA: Minutes DEC 2020
	TRA MINUTES 12-11-2020

	Item # 16.	DTMSA: BID REJECTION Fairpark/Downtown Maintenance Dec 2020
	ITEM-Staff-869a6df1513f4edeb209dfc0a8ad61f4 (11)
	12-15-20 Memo - Downtown Main Street - Ground Maintenance
	Boyd Bid
	OK Cleaning Ser

	Item # 17.	DTMSA:FAIRPARK AND DOWNTOWN MAINT DEC 2020
	12-15-20 Agenda Request - Determination of RFP process as most advantageous and practicable
	12-15-20 Order determing and approving RFP as procurement method

	Item # 18.	COL: Minutes October 2020
	Agenda Request Meeting Minutes 10-26-20
	10-26-20 Signed

	Item # E1.	IN THE MATTER OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
	12-15-20 Executive session agenda request

	Bottom

